
From: 	 Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 4/15/2011 6:46:40 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft letter to Issa 

Pat, 
! 

Correction to report numbers:I 	 ATF 	 .• 
, 

i , 

ATI- 	Hikely misspoke as to two of the numbers you referenced 	
! 
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From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:35 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: Draft letter to Issa 
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The reports refer to him as follows: 

D P, AT F 
Thanks for all of your work on this case! PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:45 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Draft letter to Issa 

With the major caveat that I have no idea whether this letter will ever get sent, would you mind verifying the information 
in it for me? Any other edits/suggestions also welcome. Thanks, Pat. 
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Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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